]

Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson §

Memo

To: Members, Board of Supervisors
From: Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson ‘2/
Date: Board of Supervisors Agenda, May 1, 2001

Re:  Re-appointment to the San Mateo County Planning
Commission '

| am pleased to recommend Ralph Nobles for re-appointment to the San
Mateo County Planning Commission to a term expiring 12/31/01.
Currently, Mr. Nobles serves as President of the Planning Commission
and possesses an extensive amount of experience and expertise on
issues related to planning issues in our county.
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